WASHINGTON STATE
WASHINGTON STATE
SUPREME COURT CASE NO. 95239-6

WASHINGTON STATE COURT OF APPEALS
DIVISION TWO CASE NO. 49001-3-II
THURSTON COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT
CASE NO. 13-2-01098-1

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

CHERYL L. SULLIVAN, et al.,
Defendant's/Respondent's,
V.

LORENZO GINO SANDOVAL,
Plaintiff/Appellant.

ON REVIEW FROM THE WASHINGTON STATE COURT OF APPEALS DIVISION TWO

AND THE

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
THURSTON COUNTY

(PROPOSED) PETITION FOR REVIEW

Mr. Lorenzo G. Sandoval Special Pro-Se Litigant 22828-108th Ave SE Kent, Washington 98031 (Ph No. 253-867-7324

A. IDENTITY OF PETITIONER

Mr. Lorenzo G. Sandoval, asks this court to accept review of the Court of Appeals decision terminating review designated in Part B of this petition.

B. COURT OF APPEALS DECISION

Petitioner/Appellant wants the entire decision made by the Court of Appeals Division Two Reviewed. The UNPUBLISHED OPINION dated October 24, 2017.

A copy of the decision is attached to this Petition For Review.

C. ISSUES PRESENTED FOR REVIEW

- Mr. Sandoval asks this Court to Review the following issues:
- 1. The **FACTS** written in the Unpublished Opinion are not true; Pages (2-5).
- 2. Section: II EVENTS AFTER THE INFRACTION HEARING are misleading and incorrect. Pages (5-8).
 - A. Initial Request for Restricted Mail;
 - B. Money Orders and Separate Civil Lawsuit;
 - C. Legal Documents.
- 3. Under the **ANALYSIS, Section: II MOTION TO STRIKE** the Trial Court Abused its discretion by failing to rule on the Motion to Strike, and the

Court of Appeals created a decision for the Trial Court on that Motion. See

- 4. **Section: III PROCEDURAL DUE PROCESS** was not properly or adequately provided to Mr. Sandoval. Pages (12-15).
 - A. Inadequate Notice;
 - B. Legal Documents;
 - C. Money Orders.
- 5. Section: IV MEANINGFUL ACCESS TO THE COURTS the Court of Appeals failed to understand Mr. Sandoval's appeal clearly shows Genuine issues of material facts exist that are in dispute, the Court of Appeals weighed the evidence of who's right or wrong, rather than make a determination on true facts that an issue is in dispute. Pages (15,16).
- 6. **Section: V CALCULATED HARASSMENT** the Court of Appeals immediately after the Search, who can attest to the condition it was left. Pages (17 and 18).
- 7. Section: VI RETALIATION the Court of Appeals has ruled that any Legal Documents that an Offender has sent in to him through proper authorization whether from families or friends for either assisting another offender or for his own personal case is prohibited, and is unauthorized according to DOC Policies taken together with noted legislative and regulatory directives of possession of personal legal mail or regular mail of legal documents. Not only Retaliatory action by state officials but a clear violation of access to the Courts. Pages (18-21).
- 8. **CONCLUSION** is incorrect the Court of Appeals should not have affirmed the Defendant's Summary judgment.

D. STATEMENT OF THE CASE

Petitioner / Appellant Mr. Sandoval, brought this Civil Rights Suit under 42 U.S.C. Section 1983, on May 22, 2013, for illegal actions committed in 2010 by the Washington State Department of Corrections (DOC) and Several of it's employees Cheryl L. Sullivan, Joseph Salvaggi, Pat Glebe, Joseph May, Dennis Dahne, Dan Pocholke, and Bernard Warner, (collectively, Defendants).

Mr. Sandoval claimed and raised in his Suit that (1) the withholding of his Mail and Money was illegal because he was not provided accurate information regarding his Mail Restrictions; (2) the confiscation of his personal Mail from his prison cell that he had ordered through a friend in society, from the Clark County Superior Court is now prohibited and illegal and contrary to DOC Policy 450.100, (Mail for Offenders 2010), and 590.500 (Legal Access for Offenders 2010), and its (GLOSSARY), and to the Administrative Public Records under GR 31.1 and RCW 36.18.016 (4); (3)

the Ransacking of his prison cell for assisting other offenders with thier legal matters is clearly Retaliation; (4) the filing of a False Serious Major Disciplinary Infraction Report; and (5) being denied intentionally, Access to the Courts and Meaningful Access to the Courts clearly violates his State and U.S. Federal Constitutional Rights.

All these illegal actions were committed by each defendant at different times and were illegitimate, unreasonable, retaliatory, and not support by any DOC Policies nor any valid Penological interest or goals were established nothing valid justifying thier actions. Mr. Sandoval claimed that these unlawful actions committed by each defendant violated the following Washington State Constitutions Article I, Sec. 3, (Liberty, and Property without due process of law, and Article I, Sec. 4, (the right of petition), and Article I, Sec. 10, (Administrative of justice), regarding the records purchased for Mr. Sandoval.

Mr. Sandoval further claimed that each defendant violated his U.S.

Federal Constitutional Rights of the First Amendment, the right of Access to the Courts and, Meaningful Access to the Courts, and not be retaliated

against by State Prison Officials for assisting others with thier legal matters or just litigating his own cases pending.

The Eighth Amendment for Calculated Harassment of Ransacking his prison cell for no justifiable reason, nothing legitimate but to harass.

The Fourteenth Amendment of Procedural Due Process of law, and Liberty interest regarding his Money that was illegally taken and withheld.

The filing of a False Infraction Report, and intentionally withholding his Money Orders to deny him Access to the Courts.

Mr. Sandoval appeals to this Court arguing that the Trial Court and the Washington State Court of Appeals Division Two erred in determining that no genuine issue of material facts exist regarding all his claims raised in the Trial Court And in the Court of Appeals Div. II.

The Appeals Court held that Mr. Sandoval has failed to raise a genuine issue of material facts on any claim, therefore the appeals court affirmed.

The Court of Appeals weighed the facts and evidence of who is right or wrong rather than determining whether a genuine issue of material facts

exist and are in dispute.

E. ARGUMENT WHY REVIEW SHOULD BE ACCEPTED

Mr. Sandoval is asserting and challenging the entire UNPUBLISHED OPINION dated October 24, 2017. The Court misconstrued alot of the facts even if it is interpreted that an offender is prohibited from having legal documents of another offender wheather he bought them or some one from society purchased the documents for the offender it was originally stated that Sandoval was in possession of legal documents belonging to Mr. Shamp. This statement is the reason why his cell was ransacked and his mail was withheld and I did not know until nearly a full month later that I was under an investigation where my mail including money orders were being withheld as evidence for a Prison Rule violation is which sullivan believed I was committing. She couldn't have been more wrong. Mr. Sandoval had the legal documents order by a friend in society. My legal documents should been released for me to mail out instead they were withheld and never returned. The same with my money Orders, instead the documents were disposed of, last I was informed by state

official and the money was intentionally withheld to interfere with my access to the Court, which I was dismissed due to not being able to pay because the defendants were illegally withholding the money order without providing a valid due process hearing. See: CP-946, 947, 948. The legal documents were ordered from the Clark County Superior Court. Nothing was found in the cell search belonging to Mr. Shamp. Mr. Sandoval provided an Affidavit of an eye witness and the Court of Appeals alleges that there is no evidence in the Record to support that assertion. See: CP-879. The DOC mail room of Clallam Bay Correctional Center restricted this mail because the Witness Statement was not signed. This interferes with my Right to meaningful access to the Court. See: CP-875. See: CP-879. Because of the intentional interference of access to the court Mr. Sandoval filed a VERIFIED Civil Rights Complaint which means that the complaint can be used as an affidavit to dispute. See: CP-893. "A verified Complaint maybe treated as an affidavit to the extent that the complaint is based on personal knowledge and sets forth facts admissible in evidence and to which the affient is competent to testify. See: Lew v. Kona Hospital, 754 F.2d 1420 (9th Cir. 1985)(citing Runweis v. Rosendale, 499

F.2d 733,734 N.1 (9th Cir. 1974).

Prison inmates are entitled to Procedural Due Process of law at disciplinary hearings which protects the inmate. Mr. Sandoval had a Constitutional right to receive accurate information to marshal the facts in his defense.

Courts have held that a disciplinary hearing is not "meaningful" if an inmate is given inadequate information about the basis of the charges.

Mr. Sandoval was denied a fundamental fair proceeding because the findings of guilt was based on less than Constitutionally sufficient evidence. Here in this case Sullivan filed a **False Disciplinary Infraction Report**, See: CP-944, which clearly violates his due process Right.

This denied Sandoval his right to adequately marshal the facts in his defense.

See; CP-935, Sandoval was found guilty of a False infraction, See; CP-938.

II. EVENTS AFTER THE INFRACTION HEARING

When Mr. Sandoval attempted to mail out his personal property that was confiscated or withheld by the mail room he was told in response to his kite and its attachments by Ms. Sullivans reply "Your Money Orders are being held as evidence for your infraction". See; CP-973, CP-1209 and CP-976. The

Court of Appeals claims that I never attempted to send out my personal property and the money orders. Because I was found guilty of a False infraction See: CP-977-978. Mr. Sandoval did provide self addressed prefrank envelopes but they never returned from the mail room. The mail room held on to the envelopes, So I started sending Postage Transfer Forms to mail out my property. See also CP-954, The Court of Appeals at page 7, The Court states:

"No evidence in the record suggest that may was provided with these numbers. See: CP-954.

Mr. Dahne coerced me to sign or the items will be disposed of if I don't sign the property disposition form. I should never of had to sign any disposition form I had done nothing wrong and the items were my own personal property. See: CP-1232.

The trial court failed to rule on my timely filed Motion, when asked to strike the inadmissible evidence that the defendant's have been using to support their contentions of thier Summary Judgment Motion. Mr. Sandoval lost all his money sent to him and his legal property, due to the False Infraction.

The introduction of false evidence in itself violates the Due Process Clause.

The defendant's have been using inadmissible evidence the False infraction Report to support their Summary Judgment Motion and when I tried to strike the inadmissible evidence the court just granted the Defendant's Motion. See: Raymond v. Pacific Chem, 98 Wn.App 739 at 744 (Dec.13, 1999), at paragraph [1], [2], A trial Court may not consider inadmissible evidence when ruling on a Summary Judgment Motion. King County Fire Protection Dist. No. 16, v. Housing Auth, 123 Wn.2d 819, at 826, 872 p.2d 516 (1994).

All the actions of each defendant in this case was an Authorized act not unauthorized. And Grievances are not a State Post deprivation process, it is however a requirement to exhaust prior to seeking judicial intervention.

Even after the False infraction hearing the Defendant's all refused to release to me my confiscated or withheld personal property, Mail, Money Orders, and legal documents. See: CP- 973. See also: CP-881, 873, 874, 875, 878, 869-870, 871, 872.

See: Dunlap v. Wayne, 105 Wn.2d 529, 535, 716 P.2d 842 (1986) at paragraph [2], ...A Court can not consider inadmissible evidence when Ruling on a motion for summary judgment.

So why did the defendants refuse to give me back my personal property?

I had done nothing wrong with the money or the legal documents, so why did they intentionally withhold until the Court dismissed my case.

Had the infraction been rewritten I still would have been given back, my personal property, and I would have been able to pay the court the \$37.00 but because they intentionally held my personal property for 8 years now then disposed of it I strongly believe this case is going to have to be appealed to a U.S. Federal Court where the defendant's will have to show instead of talk that their is no issues in dispute.

This case should not of been dismissed every time the Court of Appeals stated that Sandoval has failed to show any genuine issues in dispute, the Court erred because I am able to show the Court of Appeals just failed to read my case and only read the defendant's because I am still able to prove to the court that I did submit several kites to mail out my property, and the court claims I did not. There is several things that still remain in dispute:

- 1. The filing of a false infraction violated my due process;
- 2. The withholding of my property without due process;
- 3. The defendant's intentionally refuse to release the money so I could pay

the court what they asked for. This is a denial of access to the courts.

(Actual Injury). What gives them the right to hold my property that I have done nothing wrong with then tell me I can send it out then refuse to release it, without a due process hearing.

V. CALCULATED HARASSMENT

See: Vigliotto v. Terry, 873 F.2d 1201, (11/14/1989), at 1203, The Eighth Amendment protects prisoner's from searches conducted only for "Calculated Harassment". See: Hudson v. Palmer, 468 U.S. 517, 530, 82 L.Ed 2d 393, 104 S.Ct. 3194 (1984); The Supreme Court recently Refined the standard for determining whether prison authorities conduct violates the eighth amendment. It is obduracy and wantoness, not inadvertence or error in good faith, that characterizes the conduct prohibited by the Cruel and unusual punishment Clause, whether that conduct occurs in connection with establishing conditions of confinement, supplying medical needs, or restoring official control over a tumultous cell block ... The general requirement that an eighth amendment claimant alleges and proves the unnecessary and wanton infliction of pain should also be applied with due regard for differences in the kind of conduct against which an Eighth

Amendment objection is lodged. Whitley v. Albers, 457 U.S. 312, 319-20, 89 L.Ed.2d 251, 106 S.Ct. 1070 (1986).

I have an eye witness. Mr. Michael Robtoy who viewed the cell immediately after the cell search was completely done CP-879, ("I personally viewed the appearance of the cell H5-A-075. Mr. Robtoy can attest to viewing the ransacked cell.

Even in the officers declaration Mr. Salvaggi admits that he had dropped folders paper and claims he picked it up and placed it nicely on the bed that is a huge lie. See:CP-1216, "I did drop a small stack of Sandoval's paper work on the floor, and it became disordered. This statement the Court of appeals claims nothing in Salvaggi's declaration admits to causing disarray or strewn property everywhere, the Court must not of read the declaration. The defendant's restricted Sandoval's mail, searched his cell, and confiscated his property solely because he was corresponding with family and the courts via the mail and previously filed grievances complaining of prison conditions, The defendants have violated clearly established law that an inmate has a right to be free from retaliation for engaging in First Amendment activities. See; Rhodes v. Robinson, 408 F.3d 559, 567-68 (9th

Cir. 2004).

F. CONCLUSION

If review is granted Mr. Sandoval want the State Supreme Court to issue an Order reversing the Court of Appeals Div. II decision dated October 24, 2017, and allow the case to go to trial.