FILED
SUPREME COURT
STATE OF WASHINGTON
1/16/2018 12:07 PM
BY SUSAN L. CARLSON
CLERK

NO. 95239-6

SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

LORENZO GINO SANDOVAL,

Petitioner,

CHERYL SULLIVAN et al,

v.

CONSOLIDATED
ANSWER TO MOTION
FOR EXTENSION OF
TIME AND ANSWER
TO PROPOSED
PETITION FOR
REVIEW

RESPONDENTS'

Respondents.

Respondents, by and through their attorneys of record, ROBERT W. FERGUSON, Attorney General, and CASSIE B. vanROOJEN, Assistant Attorney General respectfully submit the following Consolidated Answer to Motion for Extension of Time and Answer to Proposed Petition for Review.

I. RESPONSE

Division II of the Court of Appeals affirmed the trial court's dismissal of Sandoval's complaint on October 24, 2017. On November 28, 2017 this Court received Petitioner's "Plaintiff-Appellant's Notice to the Court and to Defendant's Counsel, his filing for petition for review." *See* November 29, 2017 Notation letter. This filing included the filing fee but did not include a petition for review. Instead, Sandoval's filings "indicate[] that the Petitioner *intends* to file a petition for review." *Id*. (Emphasis in original). This Court's notation letter notified the parties that

under RAP 13.4 any petition for review needed to be filed by November 27, 2017, and that any future petition would be untimely. *Id.* The Court provided Sandoval an opportunity to seek an extension to file the petition for review, but in recognizing the stringent "extraordinary circumstances" standard in RAP 18.8, notified Sandoval that "a motion for extension of time is normally not granted...." *Id.* The Court also directed Sandoval to support any motion with an affidavit establishing good cause for the delay in filing the petition for review. *Id.*

Sandoval subsequently filed a motion for extension of time and a proposed petition for review. In support of his motion Sandoval submitted a declaration explaining that he placed the "Notice for Petition for Review" in the mail on November 15, 2017 and reasons that an alleged mail delay warrants a grace period. The declaration makes no mention of Sandoval placing any petition for review in the mail nor does it explain any reason for the delay in filing an actual petition for review. Respondents' response to the motion for extension follows.

A. Sandoval Has Failed To Carry the Heavy Burden Entitling Him to an Extension of the Deadline For Filing the Petition For Review

RAP 18.8(b) governs disposition of untimely appeals:

(b) Restriction on Extension of Time. The appellate court will only in extraordinary circumstances and to prevent a gross miscarriage of justice extend the time within which a

party must file a notice of appeal, a notice for discretionary review, a motion for discretionary review of a decision of the Court of Appeals, a petition for review, or a motion for reconsideration. The appellate court will ordinarily hold that the desirability of finality of decisions outweighs the privilege of a litigant to obtain an extension of time under this section.

RAP 18.8(b). Appellate courts "apply this test rigorously." *State v. Moon*, 130 Wn. App. 256, 260, 122 P.3d 192 (2005). "In contrast to the liberal application we generally give the Rules of Appellate Procedure (RAP), [this provision] expressly requires a narrow application." *Beckman v. Dep't of Social & Health Servs.*, 102 Wn. App. 687, 693, 11 P.3d 313 (2000). As a result, "there are very few instances in which Washington appellate courts have found that this test was satisfied." *Id.* (citing *Reichelt v. Raymark Indus.*, Inc., 52 Wn. App. 763, 765, 764 P.2d 653 (1988)). The burden is on Sandoval to provide "sufficient excuse for his failure to file a timely notice of appeal" and to demonstrate "sound reasons to abandon the [judicial] preference for finality." *Id.* (quoting *Schaefco, Inc. v. Columbia River Gorge Comm'n*, 121 Wn.2d 366, 368, 849 P.2d 1225 (1993). Sandoval has failed to meet this burden here.

Sandoval asks this court to grant him an extension of time to file his petition for review because he mailed a "notice for petition for review" within the 30-day time frame. Sandoval appears to erroneously believe that the deadline to file a petition for review required him to file only a

notice of intent to appeal, not the petition itself. *See* Declaration (explaining that this appeal should be deemed timely because he placed the filing fee and notice of intent to appeal in the mail). Such negligence, or the lack of reasonable diligence, does not amount to extraordinary circumstances under RAP 18.8(b). *See Beckman*, 102 Wn. App. at 695. Beyond this apparent failure to consult the RAPs, Sandoval has provided no explanation related to the tardiness of his petition for review. Sandoval has already enjoyed several levels of review in this case. The desirability of finality regarding the decisions below outweighs the "privilege" of an extension. RAP 18.8(b). Because Sandoval has failed to carry his burden under RAP 18.8(b), this Court should deny his motion.

B. Sandoval's Proposed Petition For Review Raises No New Issues and Fails to Address the RAP 13.4 Criteria

Even if this Court were to grant Sandoval's motion for extension, his Petition fails on the merits. Sandoval's petition appears to raise the same or very similar issues as his appeal below. The briefing and decision in the Court of Appeals adequately addressed those issues and further response is unnecessary here. Beyond this, Sandoval has failed to address the RAP 13.4 criteria or identify any entitlement to review by this Court. In light of this, Respondents will not provide further response to

Sandoval's proposed petition for review unless directed to do so by this Court.

II. CONCLUSION

Because Sandoval has failed to demonstrate exceptional circumstances excusing his time-barred Petition, and because his Petition is otherwise deficient, this Court should deny Sandoval's petition for review.